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Nayak, Raghavendra (external)

From: Rahul Gavandi <rahul.gavandi@weikfield.com>
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 10:48 AM
To: Nahid, Mohd; Kandi, Madhu; Shambharkar, Milan Damodar; Sandeep Peddada, Ram
Cc: 'Prabhakar Nandi'; balakrishnan.p@weikfield.com; gururaj.tm@weikfield.com; 'Siddharth Jain'; sachin_bhardwaj@weikfield.com
Subject: [EXT] May'23 Offers
Attachments: Metro.xlsx

Hi Team, 
 
Please find attached the May’23offers. 
 
Kindly help in activating the same. 
 

Article code PROMOTIONAL SKU NAME MRP  PROMOTIONAL OFFER Remark From Date To Date Margin 

409756 Weikfield Cooker Cake Mix Chocolate 150Gm 110 B1G1 Off Invoice 01-05-2023 31-05-2023 8% 

433782 Weikfield RED VELVET CAKE MIX 225Gm 199 B1G1 Off Invoice 01-05-2023 31-05-2023 8% 

428861 Weikfield Oven Cake Mix VANILLA 225Gm 160 B1G1 Off Invoice 01-05-2023 31-05-2023 8% 

409755 Weikfield Cooker Cake Mix Vanilla 150Gm 110 B1G1 Off Invoice 01-05-2023 31-05-2023 8% 

428860 Weikfield Oven Cake Mix Chocolate 225Gm 160 B1G1 Off Invoice 01-05-2023 31-05-2023 8% 

433783 Weikfield Brownie Mix 225 Gm 199 B1G1 Off Invoice 01-05-2023 31-05-2023 8% 

 
 
                                                                Regards,   
 

RAHUL GAVANDI  
Assistant Manager (MIS SALES)  

rahul.gavandi@weikfield.com  
Weikfield Foods Pvt.Ltd., 
Weikfield Estate Gate No 485, 
Lonikand Nagar Road Pune - 
9075417494 

 

 


